MINUTES ACADEMIC POLICIES COMMITTEE October 22, 2009

- Present: Briley, Brunsell, Cleveland, Eroh, Jones, Koch, Kostman, Neal, Rylance, Wresch
- Absent: Kyburg, Marnocha

Administrative Rep: Carleen Vande Zande

Student Representatives: Alex Grupp

Guests: Jane Kramer, Lisa Szromba, Lisa Danielson

- I. Call to order -Chair Todd Kostman called the meeting to order at 3:15 p.m.
- II. Election of Chair Nominated: Wresch/Jones nominated Todd Kostman. Motion passed.

Chair Kostman then welcomed new senators and OSA representative this year.

III. Approval of Minutes of May 14, 2009 MOTION: Jones/Grupp moved approval. Passed

IV. Reports -

A. LERT Report -

Summer activities included a workgroup where they prepared definitions for the learning outcomes and worked on putting together a survey to determine where the learning outcomes are being covered.

B. APGES Report -

They have met once to consider a request for a change of a course description, and the course is a 300 level course that is currently a Gen Ed course, but the newly adopted protocol does not generally support 300 level courses counting as gen ed. It was commented and is the general consensus of APGES and APC that if a current gen ed course requests changes, it opens itself up to being reviewed for it's gen ed status.

V. New Business – APC Items

Program Action Routing Sheets (Form C) [p 5]

1. African American Studies Minor – restructuring of the minor [pp 6-42] *MOTION: Briley/Jones moved approval. Motion passed*

 Environmental Health Major in the Department of Biology – new major (Form C & Request) [pp 43-50]

MOTION: Neal/Cleveland moved approval. Motion passed

3. International Studies Major – add FRENCH 406: Francophone World and Minority Cultures of France – add to Course List 2 [pp 51-52]

- 4. International Studies Major add RELSTDS 361: Islamic Resurgence to Course List 2 [pp 53-54]
- 5. International Studies Major add RELSTDS 371: Global Fundamentalisms in Contemporary Perspective to Course List 2 [pp 55-56]
- 6. International Studies Major add RELSTDS 372: Religious Radicalism and Globalization to Course List 2 [pp 57-58]
- 7. International Studies Major add HISTORY 355: Global Environmental History to Course List 2 [pp 59-60]
- 8. International Studies Major and Asian Studies Minor add HISTORY 348: Ancient and Medieval India to course lists [pp 61-62]
- 9. International Studies Major and Asian Studies Minor add HISTORY 349: Modern India to course lists [pp 63-64]
- 10. International Studies Major and Asian Studies Minor add HISTORY 351: Gender in Indian History to course lists [pp 65-66]
- 11. International Studies Major and European Studies Minor add ART 310: Art History, Ancient Art to course lists [pp 67-68]
- 12. International Studies Major and European Studies Minor add ART 314: Northern Renaissance Art to course lists [pp 69-70]
- 13. International Studies Major and European Studies Minor add FRENCH 401: Themes litteraires to course lists [pp 71-72]
- 14. International Studies Major and European Studies Minor add FRENCH 403: Le Genre litteraire to course lists [pp 73-74]
- 15. International Studies Major and European Studies Minor add FRENCH 405: Le Cinema Francais to course lists [pp 75-76]
- 16. International Studies Major and European Studies Minor add HISTORY 101: Early Civilization to course lists [pp 77-78]
- 17. International Studies Major and European Studies Minor add HISTORY 102: Modern Civilization to course lists [pp 79-80]
- 18. International Studies Major and European Studies Minor add HISTORY 103: Modern Civilization (Honors) to course lists [pp 81-82]

MOTION: Wresch/Briley moved approval items 3-18. Motion passed

- 19. Music Therapy Major discontinue program [pp 83-85] Briley/Rylance Moved to table proposal definitely until November meeting. Motion Passed.
- 20. Political Science Major add POL SCI 308 to Subgroup 4 (International Relations) [pp 86-87]

MOTION: Wresch/ Briley moved approval. Motion passed

- 21. Psychology Major: Healthcare Business Emphasis and Healthcare Sciences add PSYCH 299 as core requirement [pp 88-89]
- MOTION: Cleveland/Brunsell moved approval. Motion passed.
- VI . Program Review History
 - 1. Assigned Reviewers:

Billie Rylance & Linda Eroh

- VI. Program Review Military Science
 - 1. Assigned Reviewers:
 - Bill Wresch & Michael Briley

Meeting adjourned at 4:25 p.m.

Recorder

April Dutscheck